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Applicant: Airspan Networks Inc  
FCC ID: PIDMMAX3605 
 
 
Dear Mr Dayhoff, 
 

Change of Frequency band from 3650-3700 MHz to 3650-3675 MHz 
 
Airspan would like to modify their application for the above certification such that the 
MacroMAXe may only operate in the lower half of the 3650-3700 MHz band. The new 
frequency bands will be: 
 

 
Lowest Frequency 

(MHz) 
Highest Frequency 

(MHz) 
Power 
(dBm) 

Emission Designator 

3652.5 3672.5 34.05 5M0D7D 
3653.5 3671.5 35.53 7M0D7D 

3655 3670 36.88 10M0D7D 
 

 
Yours Sincerely, 

 

 
Zion Levi 
Compliances & Testing Engineer      
Airspan Networks Inc                                                                                              31.01.2010         


